From: Sepulveda, Lymari

To: Don Jordan (donjordan@ramservicesinc.com)
Cc: Jankovich, John

Subject: Request for additional information

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2013 11:07:00 AM

Mr. Jordan,

Per our conversation, please submit the following information:

- Please provide a description and picture of the location of the label to verify that the label will
be visible for the user.

- Please provide a final copy of the QA manual. Note that a draft document is not acceptable

- Please update the QA manual to show that in situations when failures, defects, or procedure
changes are observed the vendor should notify the U.S. distributor (RAM Services). Please
note that RAM Services, the distributor, should maintain direct communications with the
foreign vendor and it is the responsibility of RAM Services to notify the NRC in case of defects
and noncompliance in accordance with the regulation in 10 CFR Part 21.21. For guidance
please see second paragraph on Page 10-8 of NUREG-1556, Vol.3, Rev. 1.

- Please update Attachment B, “USNRC contact information,” of the QA manual. The NRC
contact information is provided in 10 CFR 30.6(a).

Please submit the requested information within 30 days of the date of this email. If we have not
received complete information within 30 days of the date of this email, we will consider your application
as having been abandoned by you. This is without prejudice to the submission of a complete
application.

Thanks

Lymari Sepulveda

General Engineer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/MSSA/LB

(301)415-5619
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